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May 4, 2017 

Ontario Heritage Foundation 
10 Adelaide Street East 
Toronto, ON M5C 1J3 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Re: Mountain Mennonite Cemetery, Campden (c.1843) 

4800 South Service Road 
Beamsville, ON LOR 181 

TEL (905) 563-8205 
FAX (905) 563-6566 

Please be advised that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Lincoln did, on the 151 day 
of May, 2017, enact By-law No. 2017-36, being a By-law to designate the property known 
municipally as the Mountain Mennonite Cemetery located in Campden, as being a place of 
architectural, historical and/or contextual value or interest. 

In accordance with the requirements of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.18, 
as amended, please find enclosed a copy of the said By-law No. 2017-36. 

Yours truly, 

Gary Dal Bianco 
Deputy Clerk 

Encls. 
cc: Town Clerk 

Chair, Municipal Heritage Committee 

Web Site: www.lincoln.ca o1J E-Mail: info@lincoln.ca 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF LINCOLN 

BY-LAW NO. 2017-36 

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN 
MUNICIPALLY AS THE MOUNTAIN MENNONITE CEMETERY, 
LOCATED IN CAMPDEN, BEING PART OF LOT 7, CONCESSION 
7, FORMER TOWNSHIP OF CLINTON, NOW TOWN OF 
LINCOLN, AS BEING A PLACE OF ARCHITECTURAL, 
HISTORICAL AND/OR CONTEXTUAL VALUE OR INTEREST 

WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.18, 
as amended, authorizes the Council of the municipality to enact by-laws to 
designate a property to be of cultural heritage value or interest; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Lincoln has 
caused to be served on the owners of the lands and premises located at the 
southwest corner of Regional Road 73 (Fly Road) and Tintern Road, in Campden 
in the Town of Lincoln, and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of 
intention to so designate the aforesaid property and has caused such notice of 
intention to be published in the Grimsby/Lincoln News, a newspaper having 
general circulation in the municipality in its publication of March 2, 2017; 

AND WHEREAS the reasons for the designation are set out in Schedule "B" 
attached hereto, and forming part of this by-law; 

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been 
served on the Clerk of the municipality; 

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN 
OF LINCOLN HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. There is designated, as being of architectural, historical and/or contextual 
value or interest. the property located the southwest corner of Regional Road 73 
(Fly Road) and Tintern Road, in Campden, being part of Lot 7, Concession 7, 
former Township of Clinton, now Town of Lincoln more particularly described in 
Schedule "A" attached hereto, for the reasons as described in Schedule "B" 
attached hereto and forming part of this by-law. 

2. For greater certainty, this designation shall recognize the architectural, 
historical and/or contextual value and interest of Mountain Mennonite Cemetery 
(c.1843) located thereupon. 

3. The Municipal Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law 
to be registered against the property described in Schedule "A" attached hereto 
and forming part of this by-law. 

4. The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served 
on the owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation 
and to cause notice of the passing of this by-law to be published in the 
Grimsby/Lincoln News, a newspaper having general circulation in the 
municipality. 

BY-LAW read a FIRST time this 1st day of May, 2017. 
BY-LAW read a SECOND time this 1st day of May, 2017. 
BY-LAW read a THIRD time and FINALLY PASSED this 1st day of May, 2017. 

~£9'~ 
,..) 

CLERK: WILLIAM J. KOLASA 



SCHEDULE "A" TO BY-LAW NO. 2017-36 

Located at the southwest corner of Regional Road 73 (Fly Road) and Tintern 
Road, in Campden, being Part of Lot 7, Concession 7, in the former Township of 
Clinton, now Town of Lincoln, described as Parts 1, 2 and 3 on Reference Plan 
30R-14795. 



SCHEDULE "B" TO BY-LAW NO. 2017-36 

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 

MOUNTAIN MENNONITE CEMETERY 
Circa 1843 

Fly Road and Tintern Road, Part of Lot 7, Concession 7 (Clinton) 

Mountain Mennonite Cemetery is located in Campden on the south side of 
Regional Road 73 (Fly Road) and the west side of Tintern Road in Lot 7, 
Concession 7, in the former Township of Clinton, now in the Town of Lincoln, 
Ontario. 

This pioneer Mennonite Cemetery was connected with the Mountain Mennonite 
Church, which was under the direction of the Moyer Mennonite Church in 
Vineland. The church was located to the east of the cemetery. The church, or 
meeting house as it was called, was built sometime between 1843 and 1845. 

Due to a gradual drop in attendance, the church discontinued services in the fall 
of 1908. The church/building was later sold, and relocated in 1918. The 
cemetery, however, then remained in the control of the Moyer Mennonite Church 
until the property was turned over to the Town of Lincoln in 1965. 

The heritage place is the cemetery itself. 

Heritage Value 

The heritage value of the cemetery resides in its significant historical value as a 
burial place for many founding Swiss Mennonite families which settled in Lincoln 
County, Upper Canada from 1786 - 1826. 

Shortly after the American War of Independence (1776-1783), Swiss Mennonites 
from Bucks County, Pennsylvania following the path taken by the United Empire 
Loyalists and Butler's Rangers, looked for farmland in British-controlled Upper 
Canada. The first families Albrecht/Albright, Kulp/Culp, Hahn/Haun, Overholt, 
Tufford, and Ruth/Rott settled in the area in 1786. A second wave of immigration 
took place after 1791, when Lieutenant-Governor John Graves Simcoe offered 
people living in New York and Pennsylvania inexpensive farmland in Upper 
Canada. He also offered Mennonites coming to Upper Canada from America 
exemption from having to take part in future military service. The Mennonite 
families that came after 1791 were: Albrecht/Albright, Althouse, Meyer/Moyer, 
Fretz, Hunsberger/Honsberger, Kratz in 1799; Fry, Hoch/High, Housser, 
Hunsberger/Honsberger, Meyer/Moyer, Wismer, Fretz, Grubb/Grobb, Hipple, 
Rittenhouse in 1800; Culp, Geisinger, Hoch/High, Swartz in 1802 - 1803; Gross 
in 1814-1816, and Funk in 1826. 

The first Mennonite Church in Upper Canada, the Moyer Mennonite Church, was 
organized in 1801 and was located near the west end of the present-day walled 
pioneer cemetery in Vineland. As families grew, and more Swiss Mennonites 
arrived, the settlement expanded to the outer reaches of Clinton and Louth 
Townships comprising Lincoln County, and was affectionately known as 'The 
Twenty'. About 1843, an associated branch church or meeting house was built 
in Campden by the Moyer church congregation. A second branch church was 
also erected in Jordan at about the same time, on the exact site where the Jacob 
Fry house sits today, on the grounds of the Jordan Historical Museum. 

A review of the official cemetery transcription shows that at least 240 burials 
have taken place at Mountain Mennonite Cemetery in Campden . Refer to 
O.G.S. Publication #3380 Cemetery Transcription - 1962 - 1989 prepared by the 
Niagara Branch of the Ontario Genealogical Society. The most numerous burials 
are those of the Moyer, Michener, Sievenpiper, Houser, Rittenhouse, Fretz, Culp, 
Wisner, Eckhardt, Funk, High, Honsberger, Tufford and Kratz families, but also 
many other families from the Campden and Vineland area. 



Heritage Attributes 

The key attributes which relate to the heritage value are that there are many 
founding Swiss Mennonite families from Bucks County, Pennsylvania (and their 
descendants) buried in Mountain Mennonite Cemetery in Campden. 

David Moyer donated the land on the north-east corner of this farm to the church 
and cemetery. A copy of the 'Deed of Gift' is registered in the Municipality of 
Lincoln Land Registry office. It was drawn November 10, 1843, signed by the 
grantor David Moyer on August 10, 1844 and registered on the 9th day of June, 
1845. The purchase price for the half acre was five shillings ($1.00). The 
grantee was Abraham Kratz, "one of the Elders of the society called Mennonists" 
who were to have this property "for a place of public worship forever." 

The 'grantor', David Moyer (1777-1850), was the brother of Samuel Moyer, the 
first schoolmaster at The Twenty' and a noted Fraktur artist, who also ran the 
first Mennonite Singing School. David and his brother Samuel farmed side by 
side on Fly Road. The 'grantee', Deacon Abraham Kratz (1805-1885), was the 
youngest son of Rev. Valentine Kratz, the first Mennonite minister ordained in 
Canada. 

Other significant individuals and families buried in the Mountain Mennonite 
Cemetery are: Michener, Orth, Rittenhouse, Manasseh-Tufford, Grobb and 
Moyer. 


